Kane, Adam

From: Natasha von Imhof <nvonimhof@ «iililfie>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:25 PM
" To: Rodell, Angela; 'Kaufman, Richard P (Maputo)'
Cc: Swanson, Paulyn; Murray, Larissa; Kane, Adam; Thorsteinson, Jennifer; IT Support;

'Fatima Mimbire'; 'Filipe, Elizabeth (Maputo)’; issufotankar@gmail.com; 'Shareen Crosby";
‘fatima fernandes mimbire'; ‘Lowe, Matthew D (Maputo)'
Subject: RE: Thank you!

Dear Mr. Kaufman-

Yes, | echo Angela's sentiments as well. Thank you for including us in the discussion. | have never used Zoom Translate
before, and it worked GREAT! Excellent and thoughtful questions by the participants. It appears you have a solid team in
place to develop the fund for Mozambique. As you continue down this path, please don't hesitate to reach out with any

additional questions.

Natasha Von Imhof

From: Rodell, Angela [mailto:arodell@apfc.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Kaufman, Richard P (Maputo) <KaufmanRP@state.gov>

Cc: Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>; Natasha von Imhof <nvonimhof @giii>; Murray, Larissa
<Imurray@apfc.org>; Kane, Adam <akane @apfc.org>; Thorsteinson, Jennifer <jthorsteinson@apfc.org>; IT Support
<ITSupport@apfc.org>; Fatima Mimbire <f.mimbire@nweti.org.mz>; Filipe, Elizabeth (Maputo) <FilipeEC@state.gov>;
issufotankar@gmail.com; Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Croshy@akleg.gov>; fatima fernandes mimbire
<fatimamimbire@yahoo.com.br>; Lowe, Matthew D (Maputo) <LoweMD@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Thank you!

It was a pleasure to participate and | appreuate the note. There are deflmtely challenglng times ahead in this space and
so anything we can do to help, we will. - : -

Kindest regards,

Angela Rodell

CEO

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
907.796.1521

On Oct 19, 2021, at 6:15 AM, Kaufman, Richard P (Maputo) <KaufmanRP@state.gov> wrote:

Dear Senator von Imhof, Paulyn, and colleagues from APFC,

On behalf of the U.S. Embassy in Maputo, | wanted to share this note of sincere thanks for your enthusiastic
participation in the Mozambique Parliamentary Exchange last Friday. Based on the strong turnout and insightful
questions raised by the Mozambican parliamentarians, we are confident your interaction with them helped advance
Mozambique toward development of a sovereign wealth-fund that meets international standards.

1




These types of engagements are one of the best ways to showcase the professionalism and dedication of our own U.S.
organizations as we interact with the Mozambican government, and your representation exceeded our expectations.
We value our partnership with you on this and look forward to remaining in touch.

Warm regards,

<image001l.png>

Richard P. Kaufman | Economic Officer

United States Embassy, Maputo, Mozambique U.S. Department of State +258 84 331 2335 |
KaufmanRP@state.gov<mailto:KaufmanRP@state.gov>




Kane, Adam
L -~

From: Swanson, Paulyn

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 7:43 AM

To: Rodell, Angela; Natasha von Imhof; Shareen Crosby; Kane, Adam

Subject: FW: URGENTE NOVO LINK PARA A TROCA DE EXPERIENCIA SOBRE O FUNDO
SOBERANO

Senator von imhof,
Angela,

Please see the updated link for the meeting today. | will update the meeting link.
Adam is prepared to share the presentation and advance slides.
Good Morning!

~Paulyn

From: Issufo Tankar <issufotankar@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:45:30 AM

To: 'Kane, Adam' <akane@apfc.org>; 'IT Support' <ITSupport@apfc.org>; 'Fatima Mimbire' <f.mimbire@nweti.org.mz>;
'Kaufman, Richard P (Maputo)' <KaufmanRP@state.gov>; 'Filipe, Elizabeth (Maputo)' <FilipeEC@state.gov>;
issufotankar@gmail.com <issufotankar@gmail.com>; 'fatima fernandes mimbire' <fatimamimbire@yahoo.com.br>
Subject: FW: URGENTE NOVO LINK PARA A TROCA DE EXPERIENCIA SOBRE O FUNDO SOBERANO

Dear Sirs

For technical reasons we have to change the LINK of the exchange experience. Please find bellow the Link.
Apologize for the inconvenient.

Best Regards

Issufo Tankar

Assembleia Republica is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Troca de experiencia Fundo Soberano
Time: Oct 15,2021 09:30 PM Harare, Pretoria

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/96885018536?pwd=NXQ4bUZSdkZ2SUw4S31SYkZHYTRqUT09

Meeting ID: 968 8501 8536

Passcode: 022940

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,96885018536# US (New York)
+16699009128,,96885018536# US (San Jose)




Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 968 8501 8536
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/acIBjHgUh4

Lucilio Ngomane




Kane, Adam

L R

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

Importance:

Canceled: MZ AK Exchange WebEx
Taku

Fri 10/15/2021 8:10 AM
Fri 10/15/2021 10:10 AM
Free

(none)
Not yet responded

Swanson, Paulyn

Murray, Larissa; Adam Kane (akane@apfc.org); Thorsteinson, Jennifer; IT Support; Fatima
Mimbire; ‘Kaufman, Richard P (Maputo)'; Filipe, Elizabeth (Maputo);
issufotankar@gmail.com; Dinis Mandevane; Shareen Crosby; Natasha von Imhof; Rodell,
Angela

guidon0257@gmail.com

High

Cancelling WebEx and replacing with Zoom platform invite from Mozambique — (a new meeting invitation forthcoming).

This is to accommodate simultaneous interpretation channels to ensure smoother interpretation and two-way

communication.

~Paulyn




Kane, Adam
m

From: Swanson, Paulyn

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 8:42 AM

To: Kaufman, Richard P (Maputo); Dinis Mandevane

Cc: Murray, Larissa; Kane, Adam; Thorsteinson, Jennifer; IT Support; Fatima Mimbire; Filipe,

Elizabeth (Maputo); issufotankar@gmail.com; Shareen Crosby; Natasha von Imhof;
Rodell, Angela; fatima fernandes mimbire; Lowe, Matthew D (Maputo)
Subject: RE: MZ AK Exchange (Changed to ZOOM!)

Richard,
Dinis,

Thank you for the update and information on the meeting coversion to the Zoom platform.

Will the MZ group be willing to load the presentation and share it for the group? And, also advance slides?
Please advise.

With Best Regards,
Paulyn

From: Kaufman, Richard P (Maputo) <KaufmanRP@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 7:46 AM

To: Dinis Mandevane <mandevane@gmail.com>; Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>

Cc: Murray, Larissa <Imurray@apfc.org>; Kane, Adam <akane@apfc.org>; Thorsteinson, Jennifer
<jthorsteinson@apfc.org>; IT Support <ITSupport@apfc.org>; Fatima Mimbire <f.mimbire@nweti.org.mz>; Filipe,
Elizabeth (Maputo) <FilipeEC@state.gov>; issufotankar@gmail.com; Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov>;
Natasha von Imhof <nvonimhof @#iiiiR>; Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; fatima fernandes mimbire
<fatimamimbire @yahoo.com.br>; Lowe, Matthew D (Maputo) <LoweMD@state.gov>

Subject: MZ AK Exchange (Changed to ZOOM!)

Importance: High

Dear Senator Imhof, Paulyn and colleagues,

Thank you again for your participating in this exchange, tomorrow, October 15 starting at 08:15Alaska/18:15 Maputo
time!

Please note we have changed the platform to Zoom in order to accommodate channels for simultaneous, two-way
interpretation. We have successfully used Zoom with the language channels function, and our interpreters are familiar
with it. As such, | have removed the WebEx link from this message. Please use the Zoom Link pasted below:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84620343420?pwd=Y21PWVhRMTUwYUIBS2ZQWEJxU3pFUT09

The opening remarks start at 8:15am AK/ 6:15pm MZ

Presentation from AK to begin at ~8:35am AK / 6:35pm MZ




The U.S. Embassy will be represented by Political Economic Counselor Matt Lowe, and Ms. Elizabeth Filipe. (Regrettably,
| will be traveling, but | am excited about the exchange and look forward to hearing how it goes).

In the event of any technical issues please contact Mr. Dinis Mandevane mandevane@gmail.com +258 86 856 1770

Thanks to all, and especially Fatima Mimbire, who have put much work into coordinating this.

-Richard

From: Dinis Mandevane <mandevane@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 5:22 PM

To: Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>

Cc: Murray, Larissa <Imurray@apfc.org>; Kane, Adam <akane @apfc.org>; Thorsteinson, Jennifer
<jthorsteinson@apfc.org>; IT Support <[TSupport@apfc.org>; Fatima Mimbire <f.mimbire @nweti.org.mz>; Kaufman,
Richard P (Maputo) <KaufmanRP@state.gov>; Filipe, Elizabeth (Maputo) <FilipeEC@state.gov>;
issufotankar@gmail.com; Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov>; Natasha von Imhof<nvonimhof@.>_ ;
Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; fatima fernandes mimbire <fatimamimbire@yahoo.com.br>

Subject: Re: MZ AK Exchange WebEx

Find below the Link of the exchange meeting

Tépico: Teleconferéncias - Mogambique e Alasca

Hora: 15 out. 2021 05:30 da tarde Joanesburgo

Entrar na reunido Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84620343420?pwd=Y21PWVhRMTUwYUIBS2ZQWEJxU3pFUT09

ID da reunido: 846 2034 3420

Senha de acesso: 626570

Dispositivo movel de um toque
+12532158782,,846203434204#,,,,¥626570# Estados Unidos (Tacoma)

+13017158592,,846203434204,,,,%626570# Estados Unidos (Washington DC)

Discar pelo seu local




+1253 215 8782 Estados Unidos (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 Estados Unidos (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 Estados Unidos (Chicago)
+1 346 248 7799 Estados Unidos (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 Estados Unidos (New York)
+1 669 900 9128 Estados Unidos (San Jose)
ID da reunido: 846 2034 3420
Senha de acesso: 626570

Localizar seu nimero local: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kqsrkztr3

Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org> escreveu no dia quinta, 14/10/2021 a(s) 01:18:

. The opening remarks start at 8:15am AK/ 6:15pm MZ

. Presentation from AK to begin at ~8:35am AK / 6:35pm MZ




Kane, Adam
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Subject: MZ AK Exchange - Presenters Mtg

Location: @WebEx https://apfc.webex.com/meet/pswanson

Start: Wed 10/13/2021 12:30 PM

End: Wed 10/13/2021 1:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Swanson, Paulyn

Required Attendees: Rodell, Angela; Natasha von Imhof; Adam Kane (akane@apfc.org); 'Shareen Crosby’

Senator von Imhof
Angela Rodell

Coordinate Presentation Roles and Talking Points for Friday, October 15 MZ AK Exchange.

- Do not delete or change any of the following text. -

Join my Webex Personal Room meeting.

Meeting link: https://apfc.webex.com/meet/pswanson
Meeting number (access code): 289 174 479

Join by phone

Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)
+1-415-655-0003 US Toll

1-844-740-1264 USA Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Join from a video conferencing system or application

Dial pswanson@apfc.webex.com
Skype pswanson.apfc@lync.webex.com
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

©® 2021 Cisco Systems, Inc. and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. 2.4.0.0




Kane, Adam

L .
From: Natasha von Imhof <nvonimhof@ Wi
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Swanson, Paulyn; Rodell, Angela; Kane, Adam; 'Shareen Crosby'
Subject: RE: MZ AK Presentation

Thank you

From: Swanson, Paulyn [mailto:pswanson@apfc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:23 AM

To: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; Natasha von Imhof <nvonimhof @4ilil®>; Kane, Adam <akane@apfc.org>;
Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Crosby @akleg.gov>

Subject: MZ AK Presentation

Good Morning,
Attached is the presentation for our 12:30 AK Time discussion.
~PS

Paulyn Swanson, APR

Director of Communications

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
907-500-2475




Kane, Adam

From: Swanson, Paulyn

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 1:22 PM

To: Natasha von Imhof; Rodell, Angela; 'Shareen Crosby'

Subject: RE: MZ AK Exchange Presentation and Proposed Meeting Times

Thanks so much!
| just sent the WebEx invite.

~Paulyn

From: Natasha von Imhof <nvonimhof@ Gl

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>; Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; 'Shareen Crosby'
<Shareen.Croshy@akleg.gov>

Subject: RE: MZ AK Exchange Presentation and Proposed Meeting Times

Yes, | can be available tomorrow, Wednesday at 12:30.

| can call in via zoom, or phone, or whatever works for you guys. Just let me know.
NV

From: Swanson, Paulyn [mailto:pswanson@apfc.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 12:51 PM

To: Natasha von Imhof <nvonimhof @ @il ; Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; 'Shareen Crosby'
<Shareen.Crosbhy@akleg.gov>

Subject: RE: MZ AK Exchange Presentation and Proposed Meeting Times

Senator,
Thanks so much for the quick review and talking points.
Would your schedule accommodate the meeting with Angela on Wednesday (instead of Thursday)?

o Wednesday, October 13 —between 12:30 pm — 2:30 pm AK Time.

~Paulyn

From: Natasha von Imhof <nvonimhof
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 12:42 PM
To: Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>; Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; 'Shareen Crosby'

T




<Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov>
Subject: RE: MZ AK Exchange Presentation and Proposed Meeting Times

Great presentation. Maybe my view can be the political consequences of the fund. What comes to mind are:

1) Outline the purpose very clear from the beginning. Ambiguity is your enemy.

2) Isthe purpose to save until a certain monetary threshold is reached? Then what?

3) Or, is the purpose to save in perpetuity? What will you do when the fund reaches a certain size and
people want a piece of it?

4) Will you make distributions from the fund? Make sure that is spelled out very clearly on how those are
calculated, and what the money is going to be used for.

5) For investment into the country? Into the people? Into capital projects? For government operations?

6) Who will govern it? Will the trustees be elected? By whom? Appointed? By whom? Based on what
criteria?

7) Trustee papers volumes 1-8 contemplated a lot of uses and reasons for the fund. They are not legal
papers, but, could be cited for intent. Useful in later years, probably.

These are some of my thoughts on the subject. Any other suggestions?

NV

From: Swanson, Paulyn [mailto:pswanson@apfc.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; nvonimhof@ ¢fiii; Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov>
Subject: FW: MZ AK Exchange Presentation and Proposed Meeting Times

Resending without the PPT file given mail limitations.

~Paulyn

From: Swanson, Paulyn

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 11:56 AM

To: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; nvonimhof GHie; 'Shareen Crosby' <Shareen.Croshy@akleg.gov>
Subject: MZ AK Exchange Presentation and Proposed Meeting Times

Hello,

Attached is the draft presentation for the MZ AK Exchange on Friday, October 15 at 8:00am AK Time and the event
.agenda. The presentation ask from MZ is highlighted on slide 3.

Please review and let us know if you would like to add any content or make edits to the PPT.
Let’s also find a time for Angela and the Senator to meet via webex, following are some proposed times:
e Tuesday, October 12 —after 2:30 pm AK Time

* Wednesday, October 13 —between 12:00 pm - 2:30 pm AK Time
e Thursday, October 14 — between 1:00 pm — 3:00 pm AK Time

Looking forward to developing the final presentation and meeting with all of you.




~Paulyn




Kane, Adam
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From: Swanson, Paulyn

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Shareen Crosby

Cc: nvonimhof @uiillie; Rodell, Angela

Subject: RE: Assisting Mozambique Develop a Sovereign Wealth Fund
Wonderful!

Let me confirm with Mozambique, and then | will get a string going on details.

I will get a presentation drafted and work with you and Senator von imhof to add slides/info that you may want to
incorporate.

Paulyn

From: Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:07 PM

To: Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>

Cc: nvonimhof @#l

Subject: RE: Assisting Mozambique Develop a Sovereign Wealth Fund

Paulyn—

Natasha is “yes,” but she’d like to tightly coordinate with you and Angela on deliverables. Natasha personal email is
copied here — she’s hoping to start an email string, including Angela, that hashes out details. (She’s traveling back east
until Monday, at which time she’ll be in Juneau for 2 days.)

--SrC

Shareen Crosby

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Natasha von Imhof
Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov

Office: 907-465-1881

Mobile/Text: 907-317-8811

From: Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 12:36 PM

To: Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov>

Subject: FW: Assisting Mozambique Develop a Sovereign Wealth Fund

Hello, Shareen.

APFC has been in contact with this group from Mozambique, and in the past few days, ‘the event’ with the
Mozambiquian parliamentarians has been established.

N’weti has gotten the Mozambican Parliamentarians teed up on Friday, October 15 (no small feat, | am told) for briefings
on the SWF.
1




Angela will be participating on behalf of APFC. We will be developing a presentation on the history, the constitution, and
governance.

Given the parliament’s participation, we ask if Senator von Imhof would like to participate in this event. Her role as the
LB&A Chair and her father’s legacy in serving as the first Chair of the Board would add dimension to the conversation.
Attached is the agenda for review.

The time commitment is: Friday, October 16, from 8:15-10:15 am Alaska Time. The platform will be Webex.
I am happy to talk further with you about this and am available later today after ~2 pm.

All the best,
Paulyn

From: Aurora Hauke <Aurora.Hauke @akleg.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:00 PM

To: Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>

Cc: Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov>

Subject: FW: Assisting Mozambique Develop a Sovereign Wealth Fund

Hi Paulyn,

We got the following email. Shareen and | talked about how to approach it and we’re not sure that a meeting with our
bosses would be productive or get them the information they are looking for. | was wondering if your shop would be
interested in setting something up with them to go through how the permanent fund was established and managed and
the challenges it faces as the APFC sees it?

Thanks!
Aurora

Hurora Hauke
Chief of Staff

Representative Chris Tuck
House Majoirty Leader

(907) 465-5051 direct line

From: Kaufman, Richard P (Maputo) <KaufmanRP @state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 4:10 AM

To: Rep. Chris Tuck <Rep.Chris. Tuck@akleg.gov>; Sen. Natasha Von Imhof <Sen.Natasha.Vonimhof@akleg.gsov>
Cc: Filipe, Elizabeth (Maputo) <FilipeEC@state.gov>; Bohne, Katrisa B (Maputo) <BohneKB@state.gov>
Subject: Assisting Mozambique Develop a Sovereign Wealth Fund

Dear Senator von Imhof and Representative Tuck,

| am contacting you in your capacity as Chair and Vice-Chair of Alaska’s Legislative Budget & Audit Committee, which |
understand supervises the Alaska Fund. 1am a U.S. Foreign Service Officer stationed at the U.S. Embassy in Maputo,
Mozambique. We are working to assist Mozambique in developing a sovereign wealth fund (SWF) to manage its
projected future LNG revenues. We would like to organize a virtual meeting or session with representative(s) who can
speak about the Alaska Fund and Mozambican parliamentarians, who are learning about how other countries have
established and manage their own SWFs.




We are working with a local NGO called N'weti, which plans to organize a series of trainings for Mozambique’s
parliamentarians later this year. We envision a virtual event whereby a suitable interlocutor would speak about the
Alaska Fund with Mozambican parliamentarians who will be considering Mozambique’s SWF proposal. Is there a point
of contact with whom we could work on such a concept and put in touch with N'weti, which is organizing the event?

Many thanks,

5
Richard P. Kaufman | Economic Officer

United States Embassy, Maputo, Mozambique

U.S. Department of State +258 84 331 2335 | KaufmanRP@state.gov




Kane, Adam
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From; Rodell, Angela

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:50 PM
To: nvonimhof QYR

Subject: Fwd: News Release - June 18, 2021

We just released this.

Angela Rodell

Chief Executive Officer

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
(907) 796-1521

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation <pswanson@apfc.org>
Date: June 18, 2021 at 12:43:45 PM AKDT

To: "Rodell, Angela" <arodell@apfc.org>

Subject: News Release - June 18, 2021

Reply-To: pswanson@apfc.org

News Release
June 18, 2021

’ E e oA e bt

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation prepares for Government Shutdown

Juneau — Chief Executive Officer Angela Rodell announced today that the
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) is taking steps to ensure that the
Alaska Permanent Fund and money managed on behalf of the Alaska Mental
Health Trust Authority are prudently overseen in the event of a government
shutdown. _

The Chief Executive Officer and her staff have been diligently working to ensure
that a business continuity plan is in place to protect the assets should there be
a government shutdown. This includes ensuring that protocols with the Fund’s
custodial bank are in place and that the ability to transfer money and make
payments under existing agreements are secured.

It is important to note that this plan does not provide for the active, forward-
looking investment of the Fund that the Corporation engages in daily. Based on
the advice received from the Department of Law, it is anticipated that during a




shutdown, no new investments will be pursued. Therefore, there can be no
assurance that a government shutdown will not have a material impact on the
earnings and performance of the Fund.

CEO Angela Rodell asserts, “This is the i —
second time in 5 years we have had to
take these steps. The State depends on
us more than ever, so this is a high-stakes game being played with serious
impacts on the lives of every Alaskan, which could be felt for a long time to come.
I encourage everyone to get back to the table so that we can continue to do our
work uninterrupted and generate revenue for the State of Alaska.”

The APFC staff manages and invests the assets of the Alaska Permanent Fund
and assets on behalf of the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority; they are
among the many state employees who got lay-off notices. The unaudited market
value of the Fund is currently over $ 80 billion, an all-time high.

HitH

x| T - More information

All APFC Press Releases can be found
on our website along with other
information about the Fund, the Board of
Trustees and the Corporation.

B FUND NEWS ARCHIVES

ABOUT US

APFC is a state-owned corporation, based in Juneau, that manages the assets
of the Alaska Permanent Fund. Our vision is to deliver outstanding returns
for the benefit of all current and future generations of Alaskans.

Contact us

B ------------------------------ Paulyn Swanson, APR | Director of Communications
D: 907-796-1520 | C: 907-500-2476

801 West 10th Street, Juneau, AK 99801

www.apfc.org | pswanson@apfc.org
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Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation | 801 W 10th Street, Suite 302, Juneau, AK 99801

Unsubscribe arodell@apfc.org

Sent by pswanson@apfc.org




Kane, Adam

From: Rodell, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 3:49 PM
To: nvonimhof QI

Subject: RE: 2017shutdownfaq.pdf

Typo — number 80 on page 11.

From: Rodell, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 3:47 PM

To: 'nvonimhof@ak.net' <nvonimhof @iR>
Subject: 2017shutdownfaq.pdf

Hi,

This has not been revised under the current administration so this is all | have to go by. Note bullet point 18. That is the
one that applies to all APFC staff. We are not entitled to back pay.

Thanks again for lunch!!

Angela




Kane, Adam
“

From: Rodell, Angela <ARODELL@APFC.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:09 PM

To: jennifer johnston; nvonimhof @4
Cc: amrodifil QNI

Subject: Re: 04/13/20 NASBO Washington Report

It was a newsletter with hyperlinks. Not sure why it isn't coming through...
Will see if | can get it to go to a website.

A

From: Jennifer Johnston <Jennifer@hikealaska.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:25:10 PM
To: Rodell, Angela; nvonimhof @ <M

Cc: amrod il GG

Subject: RE: 04/13/20 NASBO Washington Report

| can't seem to open the site...

From: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:14 PM ‘
To: Jennifer Johnston <Jennifer @ oy NN >; nvonimhof @ Qe

Cc: amrod&@-m

Subject: Fwd: 04/13/20 NASBO Washington Report

FY! -

Angela

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Swanson, Paulyn" <pswanson@apfc.org>

Date: April 14, 2020 at 2:18:49 PM AKDT

To: "Rodell, Angela" <arodell@apfc.org>, "Poag, Christopher" <cpoag@apfc.org>, "Mertz, Valerie" <vmertz@apfc.org>, "Frampton,

Marcus" <mframpton@apfc.org>, "Vadakumcherry, Sebastian" <svadakumcherry@apfc.org>
Subject: FW: 04/13/20 NASBO Washington Report

Hello All -

Should you be interested in the CARES Act and related stimulus actions, this is an interesting report that came my way via OMB.

Best,
Paulyn

From: Harbour, Paloma L (GOV) <paloma.harbour@alaska.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:59 PM




To: GOV OMB ASD Contacts <GOV.OMB.ASDContacts@alaska.gov>; GOV OMB ABS Users <GOV.OMB.ABS.USERS@alaska.gov>;
Kruckenberg, Alesia (GOV sponsored) <amkruckenberg@alaska.edu>
Subject: Fwd: 04/13/20 NASBO Washington Report

FYL.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message ---—-—--

From: NASBO <nasbo-direct@nasbo.org<mailto:nasbo-direct@nasbo.org>>

Date: 4/13/20 10:20 AM (GMT-09:00)

To: "Harbour, Paloma L (GOV)" <paloma.harbour@alaska.gov<mailto:paloma.harbour@alaska.gov>>
Subject: 04/13/20 NASBO Washington Report

CARES Implementation Guidance
[http://r20.rs6.net/on.jsp?ca=0fd5055e-f67e-4f38-b099-795673139¢518a=1125015747529&c=12cbd5b0-e13d-11e9-8621-
d4ae527b6fccch=12cded50-e13d-11e9-8621-d4ae527b6fcc]

NEW - CARES Implementation Guidance

[https://files.constantcontact.com/9cbf920f501/bf54aa34-95b9-42ae-bcaa-cf1052fa3dad.png]

April 13, 2020

This Week on the Hill
The House and Senate are in recess.

CARES Implementation Guidance
The following guidance and information was recently released to implement provisions in the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act (CARES Ac<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBFhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4iQ)irgfpflL7A6X3gSA9key7YadWhB2fsDp92g-
466dn8Mv6MaAEYAY8CyuvSQYkP8nJsgCalri0ZhAYI SETgabFV5gMDMHOdeDgNgvHkIUieXtMN7KpoMA--
68ciOxH gEBWEewzFOM gNOVeAFSKIbTicDLc=&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFIHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGgIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6 mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIq8Brms9g== :11J2 8gdp6eZQl
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prwSygeX7Q8gpnudEKGES>t<https.//urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r
20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-e9c0yBnhkC4i0Jjrgfpfl7A6X3gSA9key7Yad WhB2fsDp92g-
466dn8MvEMg4AEYAY8CyuvSQYkP8nJsqCalrl0ZhAYl SETgabFV5gMDMHOdeDgNgvHkOUieXtMN7KpoMA--
68ciOxH gEBWEewzFOM gNOVeAFS5KIbTicDLc=&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==8&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeJnfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzZKIg8Brms9g==_;11J2 8gdp6sZQl
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm_wbVl wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prWwSygeX7Q8gpnudEKGES>).
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* Arts Funding to States<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
29¢0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpRpRP6QAgpWPX Uxp3AdcWGE3LhI7LY ik57uRLU3EDQ5pDA54VIXt xOTPrliwZiTH5bolSjt3IPAQSK-
WkLpAaEqpaXfLOKztslgYVwEO-s1vwmGj206i86gNDnkW3aeMMQMTOVPIWYOqBSSICyIPoFsLo9y3mquUekyE7hy4iOx-

CbAJIB xtcAgorXR98A9ZY8-nsbpj -aEicKKMxSjl6-7cro0viCA==&c=YReg6QHlg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrIHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_ ;!1J2 8gdpb6gzQl
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVl wHmoypylcCilmicxM 1prWSygeX7Q8gpayvoTS0$>: The National Endowment for the Arts
(NEA) announced guidelines for distributing $75 million authorized in the CARES Act for arts organizations. The NEA will award 40
percent of the funds directly to state and regional arts agencies by April 30 to distribute through their funding programs. Sixty
percent of the funds are designated for direct grants to nonprofit arts organizations, which will be announced by June 30.

* Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-e9¢c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfoRpRP6QAgpwWpWDZSvAuUe-
QW _KkNinNFvrzBvzgyh5uONgumWNzmto3JkujjowAjzyl4 1rgojPPmpullBfgvmBFntLbvZHwpLdOkz30 N6jyEcpHVAEMYOtRhnHV18u07
R_LOrma2SG3IXTIKHMAZ gqi4B8g6MnRbpVWLX-My4xNvWG9 3 ZO2MiKoZHh35fONNSbLC-
PNRILAQEDNLEK7KAOHCASCrximLPSIsClaXuEs8krweDr _JKOgotkyal FEUSJ-FYECIHQZbWE072cT0=8c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqlBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_:l1J2 8gdp6e7Q!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI_wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gp-L4g37YS>: The U.S. Department of Education
announced more than $6 billion would be distributed immediately to colleges and universities to provide direct emergency cash
grants to college students experiencing disruptions due to the pandemic. Nearly $16 billion was authorized in the CARES Act for
postsecondary education students and institutions. Additional information on institution-level funding for students can be found
here<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpRpRP6QAgPWPgUAKCtz3g073b623C1gfimiw67imvyYYvClagdrkd AEbOYeQaWO7ghmoNzn5e9SGYh98ittCGunAh
jVSk40bPA7I1KOPBglelgvE3Q0 2Q4KIZWEGWBEAgHrEDMKALNwxwCtuiTet 1Q=&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGaiBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIG!BDEeINfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKI SUCZKIg8Brms9g==_:!1J2 8gdp6ezQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYKA004a4Y6iWXm_whVi_wHmoypylcCjimJexM1prWSygeX7Q8gpUzaPRIAS> and the letter to college and university
presidents can be found here<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-e9¢c0yBnhkC4i0)irgfoRpRPEQAgpWptmWwgMN48KbxixJpV4AhRpnKUjrgowoygyd9AGas 1PPebFALOCGAOSz-
dyEuaff16g5QgHe c1V968020Yuf-Ty7eikNDLbvivPRGa5vXWDnLx2hMg8larYapE P6pFiblhaM2ee2oujsIYL kuRXv8yv2 vD3zKV-
dLlaP5b3U=&c=YReg6QHIlq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqlBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_ :11J2 8gdp6gZQl
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSygeX7Q8gpmaNPvX05>.

* Online Tool for Rebate Checks<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpRpRP6QAgpWPNmMO98iP5utHBNXIXGIfQamb2gUE iBacTe503iyE kTk4RIxvhf2wEy6-
xPvbCTDwz8ImVIZnZb8vQgIW5nu9pGWHCOsM3fBilOnpa80agXfzPp-
kvscnjJAZKnyTnB6XaFRfGP83gBQacQH saijllja3psyg6VKDsx QwilEH9I1f5BKQUAhM 5inkvbYI7z5qTELFADFI8=&c=YReg6QHIq3efxZRf
HCwQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGQIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIG8Brms9g==_ :11J2 8gdp6e7ZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm whbVI wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prWSyggX7Q8gp9HzG6JUS>: On Friday the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) launched a new web tool for registration for Economic impact Payments for those who do not normally file a tax return.
Users should look for “Non-filers, Enter Payment Info Here” to access the site from the IRS website. Eligible taxpayers who filed a tax
return in 2019 or 2018 and chose direct deposit will automatically receive a payment; those who receive Social Security or disability
benefits but did not file a return will automatically receive a payment in the near future.

* Provider Relief Funding<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32gULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JirgfpRpRPEQASpWPS29VWNKLR7r8nNzx7uSvsbroxfG8A-NS3mE3W 9BsNI-
Wb5gecdgg7oqTfuHIguDUSO94Ln2g1mtM2pEPKkS5hbo7H74L5ILGI3UvoxpK2-

JazKCy5z8ugBO9mutl45gTR_I0wQr NE9PaCHUSbHQELPQ am0Se2mgXWGTcTZxtHIE3Y2RmHMFLOKevp54WPWMzSzGAeLsyNmH97D
RVHQNzvviA7YT Y8ZGfirWzk14wgeZUysCUACI8a2xvS-pWCNNn2xOEinzyhE=8c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRfFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzZKIq8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6e7Q!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVl_wHmoypylcCilmicxM1prWSyggX7Q8gpxYzYoNcS$>: After announcing the intent to begin
distributing the first $30 billion of the $100 billion authorized in the CARES Act for healthcare providers, the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services released additional information on Friday. HHS is partnering with UnitedHealth Group to deliver the
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initial $30 billion and HHS provided guidance<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOCc-

rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-
@9¢c0yBnhkC4i0JirgfoRpRPE6QAZpWPIrXVFAALIdwniberCNzF5Xk4TDSuTHWTdgkVOUkzIVUAQQLYIvxQIRUNRAIHFwf2g4h2NfSXMQOgN9
WTSMI4EUKIEt7XGGlabwzuPMC-hJVgUEmMyF57nrxSCw==&c=YRegbQHlq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqglBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeJnfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzZKIg8Brms9g==__ ;12 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTt9hTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_ wbVI wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prwSygeX7Q8epa21p0scS> on who is eligible, how distribution
payments were determined, and what to do to receive payment.

* $1 Billion to Amtrak to Mitigate State Payments<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOCc-
rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-
e9¢c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfoRpRP6QAZPWPSIRKYOS5qUBBXHs0AA0A84S13]CzVA19fMbMnpl_65cYIwDNgC3EAeTGgAU910NfokpcFiX zevR6F
gtgMldnNs XX9tPe65PuQeZwYIffZG438yPHAKFKNmMNQg-if87vOrMUTCh8yByn6M6Zg9JWphaRNIHjpgDNB 9-
bpQeFpbHNNHO66LOt07fsWxRubYH4UWehZwsADJIEvAeDOKPRPzYD4M8Kv4Q&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFIHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGalBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeJnfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIa8Brms9g==__;11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iwXm wbVI wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prWSygeX7Q8gp-RYZB28S>: The U.S. Department of Transportation
announced on Friday that the Federal Railroad Administration is making over $1 billion available to Amtrak to support the railroad’s
response to COVID-19 and its impacts on operations and business. The department will use $239 million to mitigate the cost impact
on the 28 state-supported intercity passenger rail routes, preventing states from having to make up ticket revenue shortfalls.

* Election Grant Guidance<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIix-
@9¢0yBnhkC4iQJjrefpRpRP6QAZPWP-yXSrSDWic8QzrnKyigdK11hljVOgAYT6RMvUSU F6MjRg5X_SRPK2Jdw-bnh8aXr-
QfQT79Kpc2779 frgCkxWicafymMLDIP3Ln3e0TxfU2s5WLRDI2BbIdEERXSeptpllapua-VY=&c=YReg6QHlg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGalBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIq8Brms9g==__;11J2 8gdp6gZQ]
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpZ3m8DtUS>: The U.S. Election Assistance
Commission released information last week on the $400 million authorized in the CARES Act for states to prevent, prepare for, and
respond to the coronavirus for the 2020 federal election cycle. The awards require a 20 percent state match and state allocations
can be found here<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.ijsp?f=001d329ULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-
€9¢0yBnhkC4i0JirgfoRpRP6QAZPWPArCWEs3ikaQ9TpvT2NZYoplgTk-
sVT7LufXOuBHg3CQCerulmnHBaJWTQBFFLIZMXb9AOX5PduwKTF6pIr-j3y82h0oyqTyi3vzbvdHclYgMcWNIGiz3Ent--

SHTQVYjy dEb5dsOPfaGFsIAOLewizOHISMHHCLibkvaEyidTi jeyR4h2R1dHE1-
s1B8KrufOC73FpttSqdf00hay84Q==&c=YReg6QHIlg3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02ZOXVGGalBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIq8Brms9g== ;11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_ wbVl wHmoypyleCilmJexM1prwSygeX7Q8gpUcO1Zg0S>.

* ECC Telehealth Program<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEU -
e9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfoRpRP6QAgPWP2Y1aYhpuhLTPrAT7UsNS5y5LOCLCO-

tGjzylyW2vyg5U8xclLTaBdvUracHI ERYFOOBh8Y EIS[H1x9aoX0TMyZ88ZbJOdTVLsBtYy4nlYAfdLeMo8h9g==8&c=YReg6QHIq3gfixZRfHC
wQPRI-

aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==8&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEe nfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIq8Brms9g==_ ;1lJ2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYKA004a4Y6iwXm_wbVl wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSygeX7Q8gpGCuXfUcS>: The CARES Act authorized $200 million
for a telehealth program administered by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). The FCC released an order on April 2
establishing the program and last week the commission announced the application

portal<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBFhM8XRVIMEUIx-
@9¢c0yBnhkC4i0JirgfpRpRP6QAgpwWpIb5cOtfB88UUPLVaS3Qk065S12keCl4 AjwrOCOD6X2SaYTtpF7QBGCXDLDLS3dECg7cB_STUGKOSB
mie8Rr2ayzWWsmEj4RtZOQHPrIPVUz4zostYFyPo368v5pQWd0kXig65RxDt1M2AelPuX65Rne2w-

93rcKnQoFS5h 91PrqKT4iKIEQ==&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0OXVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeJnfVTCgPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==__;!1J2 8gdp6gZzQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYKAO04a4Y6iwXm whVI wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prwSygeX7Q8gp-MONLCaS> will open today and published
guidance<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0)irgfpRpRP6QAgpwpzhuOnex w8x1z0mvOlUt-
SVTSikPFYDG1laklwiGFJ4WKw5dDJ1u0OEXoH4Ci6cSgtGojwMz7NQBKoj8IDEBNaRqUbXZz66XZhi2xb4ZFXPZaRMwh3ovLybSFUDIMW
714Rw4p5NQoKVUFz6YI9105VcWYVWCRVpbNd2T1/D2DWXo=&c=YReg6QHla3gixZRfHCwQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGgIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIq8Brms9g==__;!1J2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVI wHmoypyleCilmexM 1prwSygeX7Q8gpDbL3Dlo$> on the application process.




* Labor Guidance on Unemployment Compensation
Program<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0QJjrgfpRpRP6QAZPWPB0z11KAV2UE V7FIuHPAMANE399bvIiMn2gvoyAbmuel5FkIIOZZFUSI5F1 ig SmxndlK8S4CipUiefQ
EzHQ7ePHIUFEXK5VaEXLrtKk493MO0elZ692iMw4 uhSQIMhE&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRfFHCwWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0XVGGaIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEenfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIa8Brms9g==__ :11J12 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTt9hTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVIl wHmoypylcCilmlcxM1prWSyggX7Q8gpuYxh65¢S>: The U.S. Department of Labor released
Unemployment Insurance Program Letter 17-20<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32gULcegNOg0Oc-
rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-e9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfoRpRPEQAEpWPE-0AdNkm39FISGIt6OyQsNYthFSO-VBYRCnG 1deA-
8EOZFhZNGC2 ZVV9b3faod8F-
7DPttuoAUCVOAYGLfOWscCY3SIvwliLjeN kisvWOOUwLfCowDAIe9cMssO8xLf&c=YReg6QHIg3gixZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0XVGGaIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEe)nfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIq8Brms9g==_;11J2 8gdp6gZQ
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm wbVl wHmoypylcCilmlcxM1prWSygeX7Q8gpzRPX pkS> on Friday, which provides further
guidance to states as they implement the Pandemic Emergency Unemployment Compensation (PEUC) program. This program allows
states to provide up to 13 weeks of federally funded benefits to qualified individuals with the cost of PEUC benefits 100 percent
federally funded.

Administration Announces Several Actions Related to COVID-19

* Blanket Waivers from CMS<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32gULceqNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-
€9¢0yBnhkC4i0)jrgfpRPRPEQAZPWPX2CrBRMkm4gGO|PtC4PUUWNgZZPDs8POVBICMOV3fBoMYOImKk52G3ss240Ydus14dMWips-
81KiBzw_GGxFE801AsZft3K5Guo8Q-n7hpfwdgaApfOq90dZDO-hiP8pPybgAvRW-
89G7IwOxScSU_y6itKuWhzkkKnBpllPgybto=&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0XVGGaIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIq8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm whbVIl wHmoypylcCilmiexM1prWSygeX7Q8gp10dgwMcS>: On Thursday the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) updated blanket waivers for COVID-19 with a retroactive effective date of March 1, 2020
through the end of the emergency declaration. These waivers do not require a request to be to sent to the 1135 waiver mailbox. A
list of all coronavirus waivers and flexibilities can be found
here<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32gULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0)jrgfpRpRP6QAgpwWp-0Yukm _-suvQzRUJM1ZYk1v2eDSbphuVk4rJFm4JQ71BbIRjgxywvcX9aRzG6VEEix9Kc9po3-
U9ImPgufylshHuipyBD7uAjzwhCKSMe-
kSxszgsxJkCocHbk4IHIIhGION52jR1y9e2lJpH2t4RNE8OQCCORIAOLGWuUvag20Z2NId04EFpl7od483w7hvZicZBlztq4ul6Q=&c=YReg6QHIlg
3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0OXVGGaIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeJnfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==_ :11j2 8sdp6eZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI wHmoypyleCilmJexM1prwSyggX7Q8gpNnRuOlgs>.

* OMB Guidance on Existing Awards<https://urldefense.com/v3/ htip:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgO¢-
rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-€9c0yBnhkC4iQJirgfpRpRP6QAZPWPFPYKV54chpPOgTybwTRmILluxLOMI30omDB9rHBmISh-gM-
Z92tdAgBjih3Cw81W wgQVgshn-I-X-
p1zWQybVtHLSRueDxa8 vX JbWeyhnFx4QppzSWsAbQa8GhyLgPWkbU1fSkW8YA Z5p0KVMvA==8&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02ZOXVGGalBA==8&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeJnfVTCYPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIa8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6sZQ!
ZucTt9hTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iwXm wbV! wHmoypylcCilmiexM1prWSygeX7Q8gndndiKqws>: On Thursday the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) issued a memorandum to federal executive agencies on repurposing existing federal financial
assistance programs and awards to support coronavirus response. OMB is issuing a class exception that allows federal awarding
agencies to repurpose their federal assistance awards, in whole or in part, to support COVID-19 response as consistent with
applicable laws.

* OMB Guidance on Supplemental Funding<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8xXRVIMEUIx-e9¢c0yBnhkC4iOJjrgfpRpRP6QAZpWPUEASLO 8iD1Yal39m-
vioxk3EZ3P5zKoyEM5PYIH6gQVTH70iF60h2zQboKoES) GHmMO94wyvYtBkaQczKyZgGIESY4vE2H3LINQhRa62TEOD-crnGR8V-
xHIZLl ec Vm7wJ9iAXL5NgHgY2v |1CT-LesOpQAue38IDKtKsM2NgLc2J06iiyj3jIB LcE1e7gClr9dk70iGNd1- S5N3B7KqlCZPgfg-
XJC2BHOZbU=&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0OXVGGqIBA==8&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeJnfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g== :11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm whVI wHmoypylcCilmicxM 1prWSygeX7Q8gprXXzXv0s>: On Friday OMB sent a memorandum to

5




all federal departments and agencies related to reporting and transparency requirements for the funds allocated through the three
coronavirus response bills to date. The memorandum directs agencies to leverage and continue to employ existing financial
transparency and accountability mechanisms wherever possible in balancing speed with transparency.

* EPA Resource Page<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBFAMSXRVIMEUIx-
€9¢0yBnhkC4i0JirgfpRpRP6QAgPWDL]-

P6VCKA2i5vyHXU48p5BB8TNS2 km7|EOX8KEOc4TcWG4auVE3LxBNfaDvaksvaSSTOmp43RPVZSchUBnDXvAGL—
BTriOXxBDWCwp5Vy00d LSSFsPL8pi0ARV683I-
thth8nchQqQK7PmHBd9nACaE464Wt3s|rwquAoDiHNwSrplmOZkHrOBRWZDQZNK6gkIY=&c=YReg6Qqu3gfoRfHCWQPRI—
aN7EPquI150ticvWaOZZOXVGGqIBA==&ch=OsEova3OOlWIGIBDEeJanTCqPVX6mOerHEkKLSUCzKlq8Brm39g== ;12 8gdp6gzQl
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYKA004a4Y6iWXm_ wbVI wHmoypylcCjlmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpm75U0YYS>: The U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) set up specific information pages for state, local and tribal organizations related to coronavirus resources.

* HIPPA Discretion<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqgNOgOC-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUlix-
e9cOanhI<C4iOJirgprpRPGQAgoprimhCSGk1556RGZKYVNCOsVSGAchlIadDv7XWquGC2R69evaESZISwaQJzLOpEvapXin6H7Jv
oDJDroolall ZYfthbZUYyj8UngOwBF5yUKkDMhQ7cXQ1cEGLPRXJAZnXnpQWdTs6W-
WFTUeVu|LwWiIWw5ka6MWx4SthHKLmKF28FISXVTJCIVIk5bAQwoRsa5k3MI-q3eraNiiIquTSihBE--YnBquthhoAQPh&
I6ehowpYSFVW8BSXsCkjsDHtFxcmetOoVnjw==&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPﬂuI150ticvWaOZZOXVGGqIBA==&ch=OsEova3001WIGIBDEeJanTCqPVX6mOerHEkKLSUCzKIqSBrm59g== ;12 8gdp6gzQ!
7ucTtONTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI_wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prWSyggX7Q8gphaGwV71S>: The U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services (HHS) issued a notice of enforcement discretion last week related to how it applies the Privacy Rule under the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPPA). HHS will not impose potential penalties for violations of certain
provisions of the HIPPA Privacy Rule against covered health care providers or their business associates for uses and disclosures of
protected health information during the public health emergency.

Legislation to Add Small Business Funding Fails in Senate

On Thursday the Senate failed to advance legislation proposed by Senate Republicans, following a
request<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBFhMSXRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpUgCuQRjwC10EUU3Kit6JQmb30YakT4s0Q ANVDW38{iDTLWUUJPKgJIWFCroQWd7b430srErRYTguOMGK]ARExX
1u0dLAVOxr3RWCV6TufVYWNV|59zm396jrAlFye82rHYhrrgfcld-Qi7l TiuiDHjor63-
wslUvGzu8euxNsTINGukkTMLoyr3Pofgh4xhylzPgmiPBEQAI4 iUi7GTER nQZNBréWtw YCO0epUXJ|SBfRNMIiiDprYgi6tf g==&c=YRe
g6QHIq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPﬂuI150ticvWaOZZOXVGGqIBA==&ch=OsEova3001WIGIBDEeJanTCqPVXGmOerHEkI(LSUCzKIqSBrm39g== ;102 8gdp6gzQl
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_whbVl wHmoypylcCilmIcxM1prWSyggX7Q8gpygbwzxYss by the White House, to add an
additional $251 billion to the Paycheck Protection Program. The program, authorized in the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act (CARES Act<hitps://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOC-rDVPBFMSXRVIMEUIx-
€9¢c0yBnhkC4i0)jrgfpfl7A6X3gSA9key7YqdWhB2fsDp92g-

466dn8Mv6Mg4EY4AY8CyuvSQYkP8nJsqCalri0ZhAYI SETgabFV59MDMHOdeDgNgvHkOUieXtMN7KpoMA--
68cjOxH_gEBWEewzFOM_gNOVeAF5KIbTicDLc=&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPquI15oticvWa0220XVGGqlBA==&ch=OsEova3001WlGIBDEeJanTCqPVXGmOerHEkl(LSUCzKIqSBrms92== ;12 8gdp6gzQl
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVl wHmoypylcCilmicxM 1prWSyggX7Q8gpnudEKGES>) with $349 billion, allows small
businesses to apply for forgivable loans if they retain staff during the pandemic. Due to overwhelming interest, the bill was
introduced to provide total program funding of $600 billion. Senate Democrats objected to the action as they preferred to include
other funding amounts in this interim<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqgNOgOc-
rDVPBfhIM8XRVIMEUIx-
e9c0anhkC4iOJirgprpRP6QAgpwpdE5tRdiWgzINNM2cwiIEIbAaORTz7dnxxwiXYXAoTEfZXzKChAzDXBhS?wFB1M7v4XaniovNKzP
02uiLT4toDmtRfY22tvp4WcTKQZaWcm804~9sbH4FEihXWWieZVprKRBcUCI3Zt1tL5KrnB9AHXPk i5K0I0SP6Rsh7-IS8FxIHP3geC-
UMugNO0V3lysloD-eFxtzREEpP|DiKBTA==& c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPquI150ticvWaOZZOXVGGqIBA==&ch=OsEova3001WIGIBDEeJanTCqPVXGmOerHEkKLSUCzKIq8Brm39g== ;112 8gdp6gzZQl
7ucTt9hTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVl wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpQ7RFR9sS> action, including an additional $150
billion in fiscal relief for states, tribes and localities and $100 billion to provide grants to hospitals, public entities and certain
suppliers. At this time there has not been a deal announced but negotiations are expected to resume this week.

NGA Requests $500 Billion in Future Relief Bill




On Saturday the Chair and Vice Chair of the National Governors Association (NGA) issued a

statement<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIxX-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrefpRpRP6QAgPWPIY34EFNnflsnUzFkZY3ny76mWvOdDOsOTIHSZkZ0Q4VAL1SRrwDZUzUONnvYbFEY6ZMaXMI2miTceaa
NEOdp2T5YiXkDkwudZbmC7GZLBx YXmFs1Xd5RbZmv3PwKP&692b1e28IDBL3K-

Yp3CUHFHCZcNtOso pBFRhmsLfGUYRAp9b3Y2zE8FrWFsFuQumOlb1XQkDYfgsDEOQEIG3JWibKwmQHOVZVHB7M5KBzGIRAYYp2RP
Z-yaSA==8&c=YRegb6QHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02ZOXVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIq8Brms9g==__ :11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_ wbVl wHmoypylcCiimJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpUbEBak0S> on additional state and territorial aid in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic. Chair Larry Hogan of Maryland and Vice Chair Andrew Cuomo of New York, in their statement,
said the recently passed CARES Act contained zero funding to offset dramatic state revenue shortfalls as governors are leading the
on-the-ground response to the pandemic and seeing “catastrophic damage to state economies.” The statement asks that states be
able to use any state stabilization funds for replacement of lost revenue and asks Congress to appropriate an additional $500 billion
specifically for all states and territories to meet the states’ budgetary shortfalls that resulted from the public health crisis.

USDA Takes Multiple Actions to Expand Nutrition Assistance

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) announced several actions last week to expand nutrition assistance during the COVID-19
pandemic. On Thursday, USDA announced the first state, Michigan, was approved to operate

P<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32gULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8xXRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkCA4i0JjrgfpRpRP6QAgpPWP8mMxIZ HFGWOTUQ8FVtjydsdcStADOCozVPIpGnEDr1P6D2ILGAIUQp4AwVVtHL1-mATNym-HkI-
jewO2F9WWAQIYs9AUA|pQTk3MeEWZmSSImJepcnVIAkgvw==8&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0OXVGGalBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
ZucTtShTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI| wHmoypylcCilmlexM1prWSygeX7Q8gp9ArLFxYS>andemic Electronic Benefit Transfer
(EBT)<https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOg0Oc-rDVPBFfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0ljrgfoRpRP6QAgpwp8mMxIZ_HFGWOTUQ8FvtjydsdcStADOCozVPIpGNEDr1P6D2ILGAIUQpAwWVVEHL-mATNym-HkI-
jewO2FOWWQIYs9AUAjpQTk3MeEWZmS5ImJepcnVIAkgvw==8&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02ZOXVGGqIBA==8&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==__;!1J2_8gdp6gZQ]l
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVI_wHmoypylcCjlmlexM1prWSyggX7Q8gp9ArLFxYS>, a new program authorized by the
Families First Coronavirus Act (P.L. 116-127<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32gULceqNOgOc-
rDVPBfhiM8xRVIMEUIx-e9¢c0yBnhkC4i0JirgfpQZciBiOotgmkLRk4DQUNODYMWqtlzg)9zgkwSV8xpg7EhAZSKeoBX5fDw-
E6HsxzjzfCXKly5JLIp3atyflzak7DydSDJ-
iyDVCATN151pSEGEGs3LIXerLMag2hbn_n9yVUXPiWhtlfiugMwPDmvegl=&c=YReg6QHla3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull5oticvWa02Z0XVGGqlBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==__:11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVI_wHmoypylcCjlmlexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpc-rL-XES>). Pandemic EBT is a supplemental food
purchasing benefit to current Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program {SNAP) participants and as a new EBT benefit to other
eligible households to offset the cost of meals that would have otherwise been consumed at school. On Wednesday USDA added
two states, Arizona and California, to the SNAP online pilot which allows online purchasing of

food<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhIM8xXRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpRpRP6QAZpwWRdVPmMp rkNoJAsIt53ppYCcbgOrX5katr-
3J3vgfTND1GVUUogn7QG40hfI39uElvd980vfayAZOvI9gZIlkPrdgHFbFrQFFO9sQZuAmbNijHn-
3CIgwsKrQ==&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqlBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEe)JnfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzZKIq8Brms9g==__:11J2 8gdp6sZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iwXm_whVI_wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpVehRmYeS> to SNAP households. Other approved
states include Alabama, lowa, Nebraska, New York, Oregon, Washington State, Maryland and New Jersey. Previously, USDA
launched an online tool, Find Meals for Kids<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-
rDVPBfhIM8xRVIMEU Ix-

€9c0yBnhkCA4iOJjrgfpRpRP6QAZpWPDe8MVI1VDE UK2xDykhNSAI2CWanx3sZ2yuQonlwh1IM389 5D55Q3 gyppVi-
kiwfUGGOYmsUeWKab4ay3RUxLadClZ OSHW&c=YReg6QHIa3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflut150ticvWa0270XVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEe)nfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_:i11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI wHmoypylcCiimicxM1prWSygeX7Q8gphtigm9uUs>, to help families find meals for children
while schools are closed during the pandemic. Information on USDA’s actions related to food and nutrition can be found
here<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqgNOgOc-rDVPBfhIM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkCaiOJjrgfpRpRP6QAgpWHUkiHTI pladgUPNyspBipyhvZK4dz0sV_hoylimx1gM2KRTOLtks-WGCd8S-QJcBXkDL-
T42BbL8HgDnul3wozo6Ru40HRTcUxNnoN5sibPjt Q9tFUOQRBIHKPvIbBI9&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGalBA==8&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxriHEKKLSUCzKIa8Brms9g==_:11J2 8edp6eZQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVIl wHmovypyleCiimlcxM1prWSyggX7Q8gpZeRgeRES>.




Administration Asks States to Take Over Community-Based Testing Sites

Last Thursday the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
announced<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0)jrgfpRPRP6QAZpDWHRW-M XXFI0XKZNOUP3runTW4XSMWasZsD3gFmogBK3HDpkhCREJru-p5FyulISIVkg-
29fISv9JDLda5VTuNTckcdd4MsiQs32428gblENAbOGxcgtRYVCAIWW QaWaXpsh42QURmMIIZItAM7wghGx00mfuu-7412NdQ-
3175P5rMZavV8Fviar6VIPQO6rc-tZXYQwVIb8Ye4oCNuaSYMQ==8c=YRegbQHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqlBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCAPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==__ :11J2 8gdp6gzQl
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm wbV! wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prwSyggX7Q8gpNGS7tKES> they are working with states to
transition community-based testing sites (CBTS) to full state control. Under state control, CBTS sites would still receive technical
assistance from the federal government and be able to request supplies through the normal FEMA systems. FEMA requested that a
formal decision on control of the sites be sent to the CBTS Task Force, by either the Governor or their representative, regarding
whether the site will continue as is current, or transition to full state control. The notice lays out the transition plan, responsibilities
and notes that states may seek reimbursement for eligible expenses associated with running their sites through FEMA’s Public
Assistance program, subject to a cost share,

Federal Reserve Launches Municipal Liquidity Facility

On Thursday the Federal Reserve announced additional

actions<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhIM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfoRpRP6QAgpWPRAPrZBzYm9-rfngwaFuQcULbuyl-J-SAWSbo2nfyN2yFNWrmVyc7PyL4qHZ)JsXeOM-
G04DCKTa3i16KShlexf4pnpXv-
dKXHNXAUOfPA8GXCVYVZINCSTCRhoiLWIitULINECpMhzmikizAvHYpLd9bLKbhJixr&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==8ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIq8Brms9g==_ :11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVIl wHmoypylcCiimicxM1prWwSygeX7Q8gp iYinRES> to support the economy during the
COVID-19 pandemic. The actions will provide up to $2.3 trillion in loans and will assist households and employers of all sizes in
addition to state and local governments. To help state and local governments manage cash flow stresses, the Federal Reserve
established a Municipal Liquidity Facility<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.ijsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIix-e9c0yBnhkC4iOJirgfpRORP6QAZRWRAbSYIMZQEERECWtihvZMQGBtululFKhAB-kfNwrwvYJrHkreaO-
GOrxa_IHMNuxf4pvYszHKDKX80uOVc WO-ckgkO4A0OHI-PmFkiGpkgyMHK-nVMogOIt4Arm-9EFZWMKOAPb-
Q6AI9Vo1n0iFI97FTRzAXbuYRzGCiSPoSv8=&c=YRegbQHIq3gfxZRfHCwWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqlBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEe)nfVTCaPVX6mOxr/HEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_ :11J2 8gdp6gZQ
7ucTtShTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbVl wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prWSygeX7Q8gp01NTjYwS> that will offer up to $500 billion in
lending to states and municipalities; the Treasury will provide $35 billion of credit protection for the facility using funds appropriated
by the CARES Act. Other actions include creation of a Main Street Lending Program, using $75 billion from the CARES Act in equity to
the facility; supplying liquidity to participating financial institutions in the Paycheck Protection Program; and expanding the size and
scope of the Primary and Secondary Market Corporate Credit Facilities.

GFOA Releases Guidance for COVID-19 Debt Service and Disclosures

Last week the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) released urgent member

guidance<https://urldefense.com/v3/  http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgQc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9¢0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfoRpRPEQAZpWPYIWVFD7jbglvdAKIGamsm1MalvXoKLM5FeQfNk6Y7tHrDXRAMNTFQQSpNYY58GaAC5GybPVO7-
gk WwzZSULEsIToglyGd1QtllUkoODutoxyzBZZtbigdOchL0-

ScG81GEa8q7VHgIVEg4KkOMg5HzHxygkMEKGIDkkihPTL8eWQgIPO28R OlzFriBiXo &c=YReg6QHlg3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0XVGGalBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeinfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIq8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6sZQ!
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK400424Y6iwXm wbVIl wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpEsY-aHIS> that includes important considerations
to maintain an entity’s debt management program and disclosure responsibilities during the COVID-19 crisis. Considerations in the
guidance include confirming debt service payments are made, ensuring disclosures related to COVID-19 crisis are factual,
governments should keep in contact with their bond counsel, and urging caution about making “selective disclosures.”

Funds Released under LWCF, Secure Rural Schools
Recently funds were released by the U.S. Department of the Interior and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) for outdoor
recreation and conservation projects and rural schools. First, the Interior Department announced $227,125,000 will be distributed
from the Land and Water Conservation Fund<https://urldefense.com/v3/ hitp:/r20.rs6.net/in.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-e9c0yBnhkC4iOlirgfpRpRP6QAZpWPVLAf mB27hWqZBHKgNOEF-xZnEVPdIXMzBJ3FB_1Ayoj s30q7nB5t20jRN-
YSVCEWTEISXFrkpFILBhs8pRNQJS5agWGmPT8gznSNriM8gD-
FVhP_GVXZWMCCcOImtWTAfOWT77NZCPIV vhxl Liw2cvgXd10QtMS51aSVoVoyPr n5gsUg89GQ6hf-futdPdd3ux-
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pNi2Z1gAAlUlavfNQ==&c=YRegb6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==8&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxr/HEKKLSUCZKIq8Brms9g==_ ;11J2 8gdp6eZQl
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_wbV|_wHmoypylcCilmJcxM 1prWSygeX7Q8epyskisoES> (LWCF) to all 50 states, five U.S.
territories and the District of Columbia for park and outdoor recreation and conservation projects. This is an increase of $57 million
over last year’s allocation. Second, USDA’s Forest Service distributed $215,255,145 to 41 states and Puerto Rico for distribution to
742 eligible counties through the Secure Rural

Schools<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBFhMSEXRVIMEU -
€9¢c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpRpRP6QAgpWpD-cRiSchpHFcdaFXZDobjJWx6TVyp1kvR62aFRIBXGVWYIsyXFPeXVFyQIlkyicY0e-
N9nnibnWx57Fw_vOwlgeDixyK xptgnulN8MSCEx_ccsCxLoMCy4VdIVW3AJ2IDaQlcd4go esVeGifC s38gA0oX6lp 3U 0i2-g5KVp-
ICemn81vQ==&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGalBA==&ch=0sE0fMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVXEmOxrIHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_ :11J2 8gdp6gzQl
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm wbVl wHmoypylcCjlmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gp3XR3BKoS> program that will be used to support
public schools, roads and specific county programs.

Grants Announced for Reentry Programming

Last week the Office of Justice Programs (OJP)

announced<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhMSXRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JirgfpRpRP6QAZPWPYNtKITq101dUhWEK550kZASrTHEMOOGtt79¢BV-OKQWpcvg9pEK6haNaO7MovmuPq7c4E-
BKHtdI3uWiDgQtUPRfISA DTdami-

f2VwrYY2HQMsm xkipEEZWS{YD22nklbbFIIbELOZTGaw3Dx08GZMF5DZ2dW2nEixhnliCOemIwoyrr3weaw==&c=YReg6QHIlq3gfxZRfH
CwQPRI-

aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqlBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfYTCAPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_;!1J2 8gdp6eZQl
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYKA004a4Y6iWXm_wbVI_wHmoypylcCjlmJIcxM1prWSyggX7Q8gpV8Db1KsS> available grant funding of nearly $70
million for adult and juvenile reentry programming. These funds are available across an array of grant opportunities including those
addressing recidivism reductions strategies, improving reentry for people with substance use disorders, building capacity to create
safer communities, youth offender reentry program and a pay for success initiative. Deadlines for the funding opportunities are
scheduled for late April to early June, with many extended from their original dates; see the individual notices for additional
information.

Recently Released Reports

COVID-19: Expected Implications for Medicaid and State

Budgets<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0lirgfpR1RIAZXXXLDVIErv5fMIKXgkRTEODIgBATXUD8AveySxAUXNZL66Y-WZuZZ5F508FoVpPIrCwF68bWFpJPOg8RsQ)
6bX239GAxUV3UCZEFIa2AfGNGE-8rOhis63-UEd3N4VMe-

tOrxoXPtwchhGe YGsvKbGVKMVCspUlsdAbZgVUWweg 8eDVYh8CGobZ4 7K _WNuDV4oT&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0OXVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCgPVYX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzZKIg8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6gzQ!
Z7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm wbVl wHmoypylcCiimJcxM1prwSyggX7Q8gpv5ZxuHAS>

Kaiser Family Foundation

Have Localities Shifted Away from Traditional Defined Benefit

Plans?<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBFhMSXRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JirgfpRpRP6QAgpwp-uPf5loakiRRgPLOY5qalYaKEasqlpeg21lneBAWTQ-
NdvQJp2KUaleMz6Ah0s7zEcp4A9R1QGDHIUIMccOgZO0Vnx0OX9yziQz YiNtAosGnCT4iiwMAyappO9RxPjobOxMs8Wsix84A2WSfBY
U9pJeyuMiThrorG&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflui150ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCAPYX6mOxrIHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6e7Q!
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm wbVl wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prWSygeX7Q8gpuduu-C8S>

Center for State and Local Government Excellence

COVID-19 Impact on Medicaid, Marketplace, and the Uninsured, By

State<https://urldefense.com/v3/ hitp:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d329ULcegNOgOc-rDVPBFhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpRIRJAZXXxLDOc NYHJZLfRMbNJIx8sZkuGNQLttX6nTPahYEImaLlgcgbCOrpZiKxNmkzSTTWLA-

gLBt8jebUIHZ CGHRWSntamF8ZsbQvgBIYHNfI1pSYUpvsD RveMCcFIS3URS5G8YoFgh2uSnC1WuxQsZIrE4HA%erA7blupxidukNAzL2TisO
NulMSWEcIL- 0AlzeBmCThfiEQHPJ3MZVhzChaBCOxJ RtAqhi04Alv5PIEAM5Q=8&c=YReg6QHIla3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0OXVGGqlBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCoPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==_ :11J2 8gdp6eZQ!
7ucTt9hTKOPKXYKAO04a4Y6iWwXm wbVI wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prwSyggX7Q8gp95figiQs>

Health Management Associates




CARES Act Higher Education Provisions<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32gULceqNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JirgfpRORP6QAgPWPTVEXVEPgM7kz0ay9zxEO8IMXsADEK3P 18wl tcagGM8XrtmzM5LzLazik86eLTgLCsg7iDcaf9YpDacle
mgRc8NatThlLp9ulgZ4GgoZikVwDCLagZhRH3TGYKyKsUI3i&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKL SUCzKIq8Brms9g==_:12 8gdp6sZQl
7ucTtONTKOPKXYKA004a4Y6iWXm _whbVI wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prwSygeX7Q8gpO0JBLIAS>

Congressional Research Service

Economic News

Unemployment Claims Rise for Week Ending April 4

The U.S. Department of Labor released unemployment insurance weekly claims

data<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqNOgQOc-rDVPBfFhIM8XRVIMEUIX-
€9¢c0yBnhkC4i0JirgfpRpRP6QAgpWPreZS8UvsXNyEe)mzdHWwJ2g90uQQXdEQ gaGE2ewWNzg3BBPTxuQiyyDtTYir8gcUdMBQ28NLTX
18X CXvHDoTqgs7w5NpCaCy5vOMrdQHDIY LpkJNsIX630YSLOKPe2PVs)OtwWPghWmHUSckD-
i2VRgbRrVxeocNINInRH4Y=8&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02ZOXVGGalBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCaPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIq8Brms9g==__:11J2 8gdp6gzQ!
ZucTtShTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iwXm_ wbVl wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prwSygeX7Q8gpFvmKrekS> last Thursday that showed for the week
ending April 4, the advance figure for seasonally adjusted initial claims was 6,606,000. This is a decrease of 261,000 from the
previous week’s revised level, which was revised up by 219,000 from 6,648,000 to 6,867,000. The advance number of actual initial
claims under state programs, unadjusted, totaled 6,203,359 in the week ending April 4, an increase of 187,538 (or 3.1 percent) from
the previous week. The seasonal factors had expected an increase of 432,645 (or 7.2 percent) from the previous week. There were
190,071 initial claims in the comparable week in 2019,

Consumer Price Index Declined in March as Real Hourly Earnings Rose

The U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics released new

data<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIX-
e9c0yBnhkC4i0Jjrgfpbh81iSrNJVigivy870CPk fp727FZARSczOET Ck azdi3NnNZdw-5ujisUGUSmEvI3Ty5VKptvyOe-
BaWY8GU9xxVOAeFZfZ1ygTUxcXbIE2hwxo7fiYfTRs10Qs3sg==8& c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0XVGGqIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfYTCAPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6gzQl
7ucTt9hTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm_wbVl wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpAUWKREYS> on the Consumer Price Index for All
Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for March, showing the CPI-U declined 0.4 percent on a seasonally adjusted basis, the largest monthly
decline since January 2015. Over the last twelve months, the all items index increased 1.5 percent before seasonal adjustment, a
notably smaller increase than the 2.3 percent increase for the period ending in February. The index for all items less food and energy
fell 0.1 percent in March (its first monthly decline since January 2010), while the energy index fell 5.8 percent, due mainly to a 10.5
percent decrease in the gasoline index. For the 12 months ending in March, the index for all items less food and energy rose 2.1
percent. Meanwhile, real average hourly earnings<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-
rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-

€9c0yBnhkC4i0Jjrgfpbh81iSrNJViE0C4b03kODM2xIhQY94uOIwsmwK93ieXw Atqd9RuFEvn216h35Fifz52H808UTnGkY v5Vsdw7RgQ
mysh17aLE3GW06VeClwLYav5efpn2 pgZ50JRO8g==&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGaIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==_:!1J2 8gdp6gZQ
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVI wHmoypylcCjimJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpQelp0fus> for all employees increased 0.8 percent
from February to March, seasonally adjusted. This result stems from a 0.4 percent increase in average hourly earnings combined
with a 0.4 percent decrease in the CPI-U.

10




Visit our website<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULceqNOgOc-rDVPBfhiVI8XRVIMEUIx-
€9¢c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpX1LDeh4Xd5Chg2MLMEQJ5QvaZZDGLw3r7 8-

zKgJdRUh7ZNnGTKHWryDrBFI5 _GWhmeegFPaabPtE451zRUHrMRZP5I[uTW 1kg==&c=YReg6QHIg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02ZOXVGGIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==_:11J2 8sdp6gZQ!
7ucTt9hTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_whbVi wHmoypylcCilmlexM1prwSyggX7Q8gpsVyRegQlS>

Connect with us

[Facebook] <https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEUIx-
e9c0yBnhkC4iOljrgfpe 12ioMkGyA4NQ4Zve8mY4v94)asFYX DidJo3spMfUKBOIVFMPD o08JA-
URga13F671ik6CW3lku29spxVcl6i7nBabrikkQUFCHade5inkfvX9wP713Q=8c=YReg6QHIlq3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGalBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==_ :11J2 8gdp6gzQ!
7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm wbVl wHmoypyleCilmicxM1prWSygeX7Q8gpa8XfOWUS> [Twitter]
<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIx-

29¢0yBnhkC4i0ljrgfpe 1zioMkGyAo9yKIIH3BeG25GZX5RWplozMtABHX5ZrSrFHa0ebT7{UCLIiZ3 3JWqwy4kDRFk1bEQ6QwxPIAtdcyc
XOd-kcg==&c=YReg6QHIq3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0XVGGIBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==_:11J2 8gdp6gZQ!
ZUcTtOhTKOPKXYKA004a4Y6iWXm wbVI wHmoypylcCilmicxM1prWSygeX7Q8gpuHwndHES> [Linkedin]
<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.isp?f=001d32qULcegNQgOc-rDVPBfhM8xRVIMEUIX-
€9c0yBnhkC4i0JjrgfpWioxsJRMytMz48prZvNgHM1BU70 4v00Z73erNULO1zw2IStyhTIE 6JZ110biWrRWEHzHT84VFEciwvCP UdspD
wvUDuodJgN7WForQvmATUxqaxOy78XcvOy x2uGNdIZRDERIWIuuYQiCicRriRcLOCZzYf nt3fsiHr7FP&c=YRegb6QHIlg3gfxZRFHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflull50ticvWa02Z0XVGGalBA==&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCqPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCZKIg8Brms9g==_:11J2 8sdp6gZQl
ZucTtOhTKOPKXYKA004a4Y6iWXm whbVIl wHmoypylcCilimiexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpq033xnUS> [YouTube]
<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001d32qULceqgNOgOc-rDVPBfhM8XRVIMEU|x-
€9¢0yBnhkC4i0)jrgfpbh81iSrNJVioA1WbK3PnjlkluETZs8oxvh3tuABNmG11PzpRilifik3v316Q0eGs9zbtijAhxBLgrszINW14g2lgzYtzuVegh
i9rYs51R_ib&c=YRegb6QHIg3gfxZRfHCWQPRI-
aN7EPflul150ticvWa02Z0XVGGalBA==8&ch=0sEofMv3001WIGIBDEeInfVTCAPVX6mOxrJHEKKLSUCzKIg8Brms9g==_:11J2 8sdp6gZQ!
7ucTiOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm whbVI| wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gpW-pzi3AS>

NASBO | 444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 642, Washington, DC 20001

Unsubscribe
paloma.harbour@alaska.gov<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001zFdy67MX1PY793R
192vkaA*3D&ch=12cded50-e13d-11e9-8621-d4ae527h6fcc&ca=0fd5055e-f67e-4f38-b099-
795673139c51__;JQIl2_8gdp6gZQl7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWXm_whbVI_wHmoypylcCjimIcxM1prWwSyggX7Q8gpONF49e0S$>

Update
Profile<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https:/visitor.constantcontact. com/do?p—oo&m-001dev67MX1PY793RI92vkaA*3D&ch 12cd

ed50-e13d-11e9-8621-d4ae527b6fcc&ca=0fd5055e-f67e-4f38-b099-

795673139¢51 ;JQ!2 8adp6gZQl7ucTtOhTKOPKXYK4004a4Y6iWwXm whVIl wHmoypylcCilmJexM1prWSyggX7Q8gphbpPcgoss |
About Constant Contact<https://urldefense.com/v3/ http:/www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-

contact_;11J2 8gdp6gZQl7ucTtIShTKOPKXYKA004a4Y6iWXm_whbVI wHmoypylcCilmJcxM1prWSyggX7Q8gpilkoy00ss

11




Sent by nasho-direct@nasbo.org<mailto:nasbo-direct@nasbo.org>
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Kane, Adam

IR ]
From: Juli Lucky <JULLLUCKY@AKLEG.GOV>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Rodell, Angela; Sen. Natasha Von Imhof
Cc: Swanson, Paulyn

Subject: RE: HB 139

 just talked to Robert Ervine - we're hoping to bring up Sunday or Monday morning. I'll keep everyone in the loop.

Juli Lucky

Senate Finance Committee Aide
Office of Senator Natasha von Imhof
State Capitol Room 516

Direct Line: 465-4695

From: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof <Sen.Natasha.Vonimhof@akleg.gov>

Cc: Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>; Juli Lucky <Juli.Lucky@akleg.gov>
Subject: Fwd: HB 139

Good morning,

Please see the email below. Senator Kiehl gave me permission to share it with you. | hope it can help get our bill moved.
Thank you!

Angela Rodell

Chief Executive Officer

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
(907) 796-1521

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sen. Jesse Kiehl" <Sen.Jesse.Kiehl@akleg.gov>
Date: March 20, 2020 at 10:17:20 PM AKDT

To: "Rodell, Angela" <arodell@apfc.org>

Cc: "Swanson, Paulyn" <pswanson@apfc.org>
Subject: HB 139

Angela,

Sorry to take so long getting back to you. Here’s what | think:

Adding a best interest thing adds a level of accountability. |think it's materially different than the version of the bill the
House passed.




Is it perfect? No. An open, competitive process is as close to perfect as we have. It’s also clunky and slow. And
sometimes it sticks you with the scenario you described in your memo to HFIN last year. So | get why you want the bill.
I'm frankly more comfortable with the best interest thing than | would be with the House version’s blanket procurement

code exemption for these contracts.

I'think the House-passed version leaves wiggle room for your successor to use a pal who might be competitively priced
or qualified, but not the best priced or qualified.

The ‘best interest’ thing combined with your being a Public Records Act agency won't satisfy legislators who are
determined to eradicate all traces of cronyism in its every form everywhere. But it beats 1) tying the Fund’s hands and 2)

sticking the fund continuing to pay higher costs, while 3) simultaneously just letting the folks at Callan pick their cronies.
I could vote for the ‘best interest’ approach.

Hope that’s helpful. I really appreciate you asking.

* Jesse




_I_(_ane, Adam

I e~ ]
From: Rodell, Angela <ARODELL@APFC.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof
Cc: Swanson, Paulyn
Subject: Draft Language
Attachments: Proposed_Procurement Legislation.doc

Good morning,

Attached is a work draft of HB115 from 2017 that included language you may want to consider. | have also attached the
language we circulated back in 2017 to assist with bill drafting.

http://www.akleg.gov/basis/get documents.asp?session=30&docid=14536

| have copied Paulyn in case you want staff to reach out and work on this.

Thank you,

Angela

: T Angela Rodell | Chief Executive Qfficer
AP I ' ) D 907 7961521 : C $07.500.73% | W apfc.org
‘ 801 West 10th Street | Juneau, AKS9801




Proposed Legislation

APFC Procurement

"An Act relating to the State Procurement Code and its application to the the Alaska
Permanent Fund Corporation; relating to the adoption of procurement regulations by the

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation; and providing for an effective date."

* Section 1. AS 36.30.015 is amended by adding a new subsection to read:
(I) The board of trustees of the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation shall adopt
procedures to govern the procurement of supplies, services, and professional services.
The procedures must be similar to the procedures described in this chapter and in
regulations adopted under this chapter. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this
subsection, The Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation shall comply with the five percent
preference under AS 36.30.321(a) and the requirement that contracts for legal services

be approved by the Attorney General under (d) of this section.

* Sec. 2. AS 36.30.990(1)(B) is amended by adding a new subparagraph to read:

(xi) the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation;

* Sec. 3. AS 37.13.206 is amended to read:
(a) The board may adopt regulations to carry out the purposes of this chapter

and shall adopt regulations under AS 37.13.120(a) and AS 36.30.015(l). The provisions

of AS 44.62 (Administrative Procedure Act) regarding the adoption of regulations do not

apply to the regulations of the corporation.

* Sec. 4. This Act takes effect immediately under AS 01.10.070(c).




Kane, Adam

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Good Afternoon —

Swanson, Paulyn

Monday, March 23, 2020 2:46 PM

‘Senator.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov'; Senator Natasha von Imhof;
‘Senator.Bert.Stedman@akleg.gov'; ‘Representative.Bryce.Edgmon@akleg.gov’;
(Representative.Jennifer.Johnston@akleg.gov); Representative Neal Foster
Rodell, Angela

APFC Response to March 21 Letter

20200323_APFC Response to Legislative Leaders 03-21-20 Letter.pdf

Attached is APFC'’s response to your letter dated March 21, 2020.

Best Regards,
Paulyn

Paulyn Swanson | Communications Manager
D 907.796.1520 | W apfc.org
801 West 10th Street | Juneau, AK 99801




9 ALASKA PERMANENT o7

4 FUND CORPORATION:

March 23, 2020

Senate President Cathy Giessel

Senate Finance Co-Chair Natasha von Imhof
Senator Finance Co-~Chair Bert Stedman
House Speaker Bryce Edgmon

House Finance Co-Chair Jennifer Johnston
House Finance Co-Chair Neal Foster

Alaska State Legislature

State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801

Sent via email only

Senate President and Finance Committee Co-Chairs,
Speaker of the House and Finance Committee Co-Chairs,

I have received your letter dated March 21, 2020, in which you request the Alaska Permanent
Fund Corporation:

(1) immediately transfer $4,000,000,000 from the Earnings Reserve Account pursuant to
sec. 19(j), ch. 1, FSSLA 2019; and

(2) confirm the Legislature’s position that the Governor may not access and use funds in
the Earnings Reserve Account without a valid appropriation.

Because both of these questions are state law legal questions, and the Department of Law is

our legal advisor on such guestions, | have forwarded your letter to them for review and advice,

Sincerely,

[uc it Juects

Angela Rodell, Chief Executive Officer
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation




Kane, Adam
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Subject: Senator von Imhof
Location: Capitol 516

Start: Thu 1/23/2020 1:15 PM
End: Thu 1/23/2020 1:45 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Swanson, Paulyn

Cecile 465-2995




From: Rodell, Angela
To: Rodell, Angela
Bcc: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof; Rep. Jennifer Johnston; Sen.Chris. Birch@akled.gov; akis.gialopsos@akleg.gov
Subject: Climate Change - Mercer Study
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 6:45:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.pna
image€03.png
image004.png

Thought the following the article that appeared in today’s FundFire might be of interest:

Climate Change to Gut Fossil Fuel Investments by
2050: Mercer

Comments [l Post Comment
By Aziza Kasumoy, Alana Pipe June 5, 2019
Climate change is set to hit some investments harder than previously predicted, Mercer finds

in a new study.

Oil, gas and coal investments are poised for dramatic declines, Mercer's analysts calculated,
with coal projected to effectively lose all its value by 2041. Other industry sectors, such as
renewable energy have the opportunity to perform much better, with the potential for 178%
gains by 2050, Mercer projects.

https://cdn.money-media.com/prod1/605403/mercer-climatechange2.png

The investment community at large would be best served by advocating for conditions that
would support a “well-below 2-degree Celsius scenario’ outcome through investment
decisions and engagement activities,” writes Deb Clarke, global head of investment
research at Mercer.




“Two degrees Is not a magic thing that’s going to happen,” says Kate Starr, CIO at
sustainability-focused investment consultancy Flat World Partners. “We can blow through it;
we can get to four degrees.”

That's why Starr says the 2-degree outcome can be a bellwether for comparison, but
investors should focus on how to actively steer their investments toward preventing the
worst, not just mitigating risk. Some of Flat World Partners’ clients, which include family
offices, foundations and private pensions funds, are already seeking investments aiming to
solve for climate-change issues, Starr explains.

“Our clients are really asking us to allocate capital to the companies that are going to provide
[climate change] solutions,” Starr says.

Public pension funds and other large institutional investors, however, are usually just limit
exposure to negative impact from climate change. “They aren'’t yet in a position where they
are driving their capital toward solutions,” Starr says, “which | think is a little bit of a problem.”

Mercer's Bernhardt attributes this, in part, to the “tragedy of the horizon,” a term coined
by Mark Carney, governor of the Bank of England.

“Climate change is taking place over decades, so we don’t see the worst of it until the
second half of the century,” Bernhardt says. Investors, however, are looking at results
quarterly. “That time-horizon gap adds complexity,” he adds.

While investor interest in climate change-related challenges and solutions is increasing, the
full implications of a warming plant have not yet trickled down, according to Starr.

“It's a little bit like we're in the eye of the storm," she says. "We're in this moment of waiting
while the storm rages around you.”

Contact the reporter on this story at akasumov@fundfire.com or (212) 542-1209.




Kane, Adam

From: Rodell, Angela <ARODELL@APFC.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 6:45 PM

To: Rodell, Angela

Subject: Climate Change - Mercer Study

Thought the following the article that appeared in today’s FundFire might be of interest:

Climate Change to Gut Fossil Fuel Investments by 2050:
Mercer

Comments +« Post Comment
By Aziza Kasumov, Alana Pipe June 5, 2019

Climate change is set to hit some investments harder than previously predicted, Mercer finds in a new
study.

Oil, gas and coal investments are poised for dramatic declines, Mercer's analysts calculated, with coal
projected to effectively lose all its value by 2041. Other industry sectors, such as renewable energy have
the opportunity to perform much better, with the potential for 178% gains by 2050, Mercer projects.

Winners and Losers: the Long-Term View
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The investment community at large would be best served by advocating for conditions that would support
a “well-below 2-degree Celsius scenario’ outcome through investment decisions and engagement
activities,” writes Deb Clarke, global head of investment research at Mercer.




The study is the third of its kind conducted by Mercer. The consultant’s first large-scale report on the topic
was released in 2011 as an effort to “put numbers around” the often ideologically and politically linked
subject, as reported. The firm published a detailed follow-up in 2015, outlining how much certain
industries have to lose or gain under different warming scenarios. This year, Mercer significantly adjusted
its predictions, using data from Cambridge Econometrics, to project greater climate-change related
impacts on investment portfolios, making previous outlooks appear comparably conservative.

The new study predicts that coal will see an average annual return impact of -7.1% through 2030 and
reach an absolute loss of value by 2041. That's a much more dire prediction than Mercer made in 2015,
when it projected a median additional annual return impact of at least -1.2% throughout 2040 — with
returns potentially falling by as much as 5% per year.

Mercer Adjusts Climate Change Impact Estimates - For the Worse
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Oil and gas, too, are at significantly higher risk of losing value in Mercer’s updated study, which predicts
oil and gas will see return impacts of -4.5% annually through 2030, and -8.9% though 2050. In 2015, the
firm predicted oil would have a median annual return impact of -1.25% through 2040.

Renewable energy, on the other hand, will be a clear winner, according to Mercer. The consultant ramped
up its outlook for renewables’ median additional annual returns to 6.2% by 2030, compared with previous
predictions of 3.5%.

Those predictions assume a scenario in which global temperatures rise an average of 2 degrees Celsius.

“The 2-degree-scenario is both imperative and an opportunity,” says Alex Bernhardt, a principal and
head of responsible investment U.S. at Mercer. It's imperative for investors to prevent warming from
exceeding 2 degrees because "it's the best outcome for the broader economy and the world, the
environment and society at large,” he adds. Investors willing to pull out of unsustainable industries and
invest in sustainability instead will find opportunities, he adds.

Consultants point to potentially greater impacts should temperatures rise beyond that level.

“Two degrees Is not a magic thing that’s going to happen,” says Kate Starr, CIO at sustainability-focused
investment consultancy Flat World Partners. “We can blow through it; we can get to four degrees.”




That's why Starr says the 2-degree outcome can be a bellwether for comparison, but investors should
focus on how to actively steer their investments toward preventing the worst, not just mitigating risk. Some
of Flat World Partners’ clients, which include family offices, foundations and private pensions funds, are
already seeking investments aiming to solve for climate-change issues, Starr explains.

“Our clients are really asking us to allocate capital to the companies that are going to provide [climate
change] solutions,” Starr says.

Public pension funds and other large institutional investors, however, are usually just limit exposure to
negative impact from climate change. “They aren’t yet in a position where they are driving their capital
toward solutions,” Starr says, “which | think is a little bit of a problem.”

Mercer’s Bernhardt attributes this, in part, to the “tragedy of the horizon,” a term coined by Mark
Carney, governor of the Bank of England.

“Climate change is taking place over decades, so we don't see the worst of it until the second half of the
century,” Bernhardt says. Investors, however, are looking at results quarterly. “That time-horizon gap adds
complexity,” he adds.

While investor interest in climate change-related challenges and solutions is increasing, the full
implications of a warming plant have not yet trickled down, according to Starr.

“It's a little bit like we're in the eye of the storm," she says. "We're in this moment of waiting while the
storm rages around you.”

Contact the reporter on this story at akasumov@fundfire.com or (212) 542-1209.

' I Angeia Rodell | Chief Executrve Officer
A_l 14 (j D 907.786.1521 | C 907.500.73% : W anfc.org
801 Wvest 10th Street | Juneau, AKSSE01




Kane, Adam
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From: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof <SEN.NATASHA VONIMHOF@AKLEG.GOV >
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 4:52 PM

To: Rodell, Angela

Subject; RE: history of royalty deposits

Freaking awesome!!!!
Natasha
Senator Natasha von Imhof

District L
907-465-2995

From: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof <Sen.Natasha.VonImhof@akleg.gov>
Subject: Fwd: history of royalty deposits

Here you go.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Angela

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Alexander" <asmith@apfc.org<mailto:asmith@apfc.org>>
Date: June 3, 2019 at 4:39:37 PM AKDT

To: "Rodell, Angela" <arodell@apfc.org<mailto:arodell@apfc.org>>
Subject: history of royalty deposits

Hi Angela,

The table is attached.

-Alex




Kane, Adam

. e ]
From: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof <SEN.NATASHA.VONIMHOF@AKLEG.GOV >
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 4:45 PM
To: Rodell, Angela
Subject: RE: Fund 101 Presentation

Thank you for this

Natasha

Senator Natasha von Imhof
District L
907-465-2995

From: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof <Sen.Natasha.Vonimhof@akleg.gov>
Subject: FW: Fund 101 Presentation

See slides 8, 9 and 13. | will get you pre-2009 royalty deposits later tonight.

A

From: Swanson, Paulyn

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Kevin McGowan <Kevin.McGowan@akleg.gov>

Cc: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; Meiners, Maggie <mmeiners@apfc.org>
Subject: Fund 101 Presentation

Hi Kevin —

Attached is the presentation for today at 4pm.

Best,
~Paulyn

Paulyn Swanson | Communications Manager
D 907.796.1520 | W apfc.org
801 West 10th Street | Juneau, AK 99801




Kane, Adam

From: Paulyn Swanson <PSWANSONAPFC@ Qaneigne
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 9:41 PM

To: Cecile Elliott; caroline.schultz@akleg.gov

Cc: Rodell, Angela

Subject: Meeting on Royalties Friday AM

Hi Caroline,

Hi Cecile,

Our Board Chair would like to have a Telefonic meeting with CoChair Von Imhof prior to SFIN Friday morning to talk
about royalties.

Is it possible to get this on the schedule first thing Friday April 26th am?

Thanks -
Paulyn

Sent from my iPhone




Kane, Adam
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Subject: Senator Von ImHof
Location: State Capitol

Start: Mon 4/8/2019 12;30 PM
End: Mon 4/8/2019 1:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Swanson, Paulyn
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From: Swanson, Paulyn

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 8:59 AM

To: ‘Caroline Schultz'

Cc: Rodell, Angela; Meiners, Maggie

Subject: RE: SFC Invitation to Present, Thurs., January 24, 2019 - reschedule

Thanks so much, Caroline.
We have this on Angela’s schedule.

~Paulyn

From: Caroline Schultz [mailto:Caroline.Schultz@akleg.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>; Swanson, Paulyn <pswanson@apfc.org>

Cc: Sen. Bert Stedman <Sen.Bert.Stedman@akleg.gov>; Sen. Natasha Von Imhof <Sen.Natasha.Vonimhof@akleg.gov>;
Shareen Crosby <Shareen.Crosby @akleg.gov>; Cecile Elliott <Cecile.Elliott@akleg.gov>; Randy Ruaro
<Randy.Ruaro@akleg.gov>; David Scott <David.Scott@akleg.gov>; Pete Ecklund <Pete.Ecklund@akleg.gov>; Melissa
Kookesh <Melissa.Kookesh@akleg.gov>; Cunningham, Suzanne L (GOV sponsored) <suzanne.cunningham@alaska.gov>;
Akis Gialopsos <Akis.Gialopsos@akleg.gov>; Jane Conway <Jane.Conway@akleg.gov>; Doniece Gott
<Doniece.Gott@akleg.gov>; Melin, Juliana J (DOC) <juliana.melin@alaska.gov>

Subject: SFC Invitation to Present, Thurs., January 24, 2019 - reschedule

Ms. Rodell:

Thank you for being willing to reschedule your presentation to the Senate Finance Committee. Please see the attached
invitation with a revised date.

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to hearing from you.

Caroline

Caroline Schultz

Finance Aide

Office of Senator Natasha von Imhof
Session: 907-465-6011

Cell: 907-360-5835
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From: Rodell, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:04 PM
To: 'Lauren Rasmussen'

Subject: RE: Juneau Empire article this morning
Will do

From: Lauren Rasmussen [mailto:Lauren.Rasmussen@akleg.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>

Subject: RE: Juneau Empire article this morning

Yes that would be great if you could come to us. Thank you!

Lauren Rasmussen

Office of Senator von Imhof
l[auren.rasmussen@akleg.gov
(907)465-2995

From: Rodell, Angela [mailto:arodell@apfc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Lauren Rasmussen <Lauren.Rasmussen@akleg.gov>
Subject: RE: Juneau Empire article this morning

12:45 works great. | have to be in HFIN at 1:30 so could also swing by the office if preferred.

A

From: Lauren Rasmussen [mailto:Lauren.Rasmussen@akleg.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>

Subject: RE: Juneau Empire article this morning

Hi Angela,
It looks like they will be out of Senate Finance soon, could we do 10:30? Otherwise we could do 12:45pm today.

Let me know what would work best with your schedule.
Thank you,

Lauren Rasmussen

Office of Senator von Imhof

lauren.rasmussen@akleg.gov
(907)465-2995




From: Shareen Crosbhy

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Lauren Rasmussen <Lauren.Rasmussen@akleg.gov>
Subject: FW: Juneau Empire article this morning
Importance: High

Could you set something up?

Shareen Crosby

Office of Senator Natasha von Imhof
shareen.crosby@akleg.gov

Session: 907-465-1881

Toll Free: 800-365-2995

From: Rodell, Angela [mailto:arodell@apfc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof <Sen.Natasha.Vonimhof@akleg.gov>
Subject: RE: Juneau Empire article this morning

Let me know when a good time to chat would be. | am free from 10:30-1:30 today.

A

From: Sen. Natasha Von Imhof [mailto:Sen.Natasha.Vonimhof@akleg.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>

Subject: Juneau Empire article this morning

Good morning Angela-

This came across the front page of the Juneau Empire this morning. Of course, they highlighted and bolded the
following statement: a stress test concluding that their strategy has a 50/50 chance of failure

http://ijuneauempire.com/state/news/2018-01-22/lawmakers-could-affect-value-permanent-fund

During our walk, | was really encouraged at your interpretation of the Bridgewater stress test saying that it SUPPORTED
our POMV plan. Unfortunately, the Senate Financed feared that others would draw different conclusions from the
stress test. It appears that our fears have been confirmed. We are worried that the POMV concept could be abandoned,
and instead there will be energy to push us towards a free-for-all money grab of the ERA.

We are brainstorming ways of how to mitigate this media event. Any input from you would be valuable. Thank you

NV

Natasha

Senator Natasha von Imhof
District L

907-465-2995




Kane, Adam
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Rodell, Angela

Monday, February 26, 2018 2:31 PM

Swanson, Paulyn

Fwd: positive points on the bridgewater report
Bridgewater.POMV.Positive..docx; ATTO0001.htm

FYI - and | think she got them all right. And no I didn’t help.

Angela

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sen. Natasha Von Imhof" <Sen.Natasha.Vonimhof@akleg.gov>
Date: February 26, 2018 at 8:56:06 AM AKST

To: "'arodell@apfc.org

<arodeli@apfc.org>

Subject: positive points on the bridgewater report

Angela-

I tried to capture the essence of the report into a one page commentary, where the report actually
supports a POMV draw. If this helps your department, please feel free to use any of it.

NV

Natasha

Senator Natasha von Imhof

District L

907-465-2995




POMYV Bridgewater Analysis in a POSTIVIE LIGHT!!

1. Positive Probabilities: First, its best to portray the probabilities in positive language - Even
after inflation proofing the fund principle, and drawing 5.2% for two years and 5.0% for 8 years
from the Earnings Reserve (ER), there is still a 52% probability that today's $20 B value of the ER
plus unrealized gains ("Economic Surplus) will still be worth $20 B ten years (NO LOSS IN VALUE,
even one penny!!) from now (and years in between) - slide 29 . To meet this probability, the
PF's rate of return would need to average 6.3% (approximate PF rate of return for past five
years - slide 20).

Comment on #1: This is an incredibly positive assertion. Meaning, even after taking a significant
draw from the Earnings Reserve Account every year, the balance in the earnings reserve
remains UNCHANGED. It holds its value.

2. Make clear what is being measured: This 52% probability is for maintaining the $20 B ER
plus unrealized fund balance between now and 2028. It is not a probability number related to
exhausting the ER and/or unrealized gains.

Comment on #2: We are only measuring that the fund is exactly at S20B ten years from now.
What is the probability that its more than $20B? What is the probability that its maybe $15B?
The ERA will still be very healthy if its at 4X the deficit, which is anywhere near $10B.

3. Put probability into historical context: In 2007, the PF ERA plus unrealized gains (Economic
Surplus) totaled $17.6 B. During the following five years (2008 - 2012), it consistently totaled
significantly less than $17.6 B ($3.9 B to $15 B).- slide 30.

Comment on #3: Not maintaining the Economic Surplus is not a new phenomenon.

4. Ms. Rodell (1-28-18) ADN Opinion Article: Ms. Rodell states "there is about a 48 percent
chance that the returns would fall short of the 6.3 percent required to make expected
contributions including inflation." While the 48% probability that the 6.3% PF return will not be
met includes minor dips, such as $300-600 million, that would not have much impact on the
State's ability to pay expected contributions including inflation.

Comment on #4: The 6.3% return rate is not required for only making contributions and
inflation-proofing the fund, but is only required if you are going to maintain a constant balance
in your earnings reserve account and unrealized gains amount. | would argue that maintaining
the growth and health of the fund, while simultaneously providing a 5% annual draw to fund
government is the goal, not maintaining some arbitrary number. The fund will growth over
time, with the balances fluctuating up and down along the way. This is entirely expected.

N/2018Legislature/Issues/BridegwaterPOMVPositive
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From: Rodell, Angela

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 1:14 PM

To: ‘Shareen Crosby'

Subject: RE: Thursday evening, Perseverance Theatre
Will do!

Thanks,

Angela

From: Shareen Crosby [mailto:Shareen.Crosby@akleg.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Rodell, Angela <arodell@apfc.org>

Subject: Thursday evening, Perseverance Theatre

Ms. Rodell,

Senator von Imhof would like to attend Perseverance Theatre with you on Thursday evening. Could you please pick her
up at her home at 7 PM?

Please confirm. Thank you!
--src

Shareen Crosby

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Natasha von Imhof
shareen.crosby@akleg.gov

Session: 907-465-1881

Toll Free: 800-365-2995
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From: FundFire Support <NOREPLY@FUNDFIRE.COM>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Senator Vonlmhof; Rodell, Angela

Subject: Angela Rodell has forwarded you an article.

Angela Rodell forwarded you an article from fundfire.com

Message note: Thought you might appreciate this article. Note the quote below: “...on average, annual giving represents
about 5% of [a university’s] operating budget..”

Want FundFire? You may be able to join your company's FundFire subscription at no additional cost, or get a 2 week free
trial. Click here

View this article below on our website.
Endowments Under Pressure Despite RreboundringReturns 7

Endowments Under Pressure Despite Rebounding Returns

Article published on January 25, 2018
By Alyson Velati

University and college endowments bounced back this year with an average of 12.2% one-year returns, following a
dismal 2016, according to the newly released NACUBO-Commonfund Study of Endowments. But, long-term return
numbers continued to fall this year, and an impending low-return environment and the new tax law will have serious
implications for the health of endowments moving forward, according to industry watchers and consultants.

Ten-year returns dropped to just 4.6%, down from last year’s 5%, which could be attributed to the fiscal year 2007’s
strong returns being dropped out of the trailing 10-year average.

Still, universities that participated in the study increase their spending rates to 4.4% in fiscal year 2017 from 2016's 4.3%,
according to results from the study.

“Continued substantial increases in endowment spending dollars, despite lower long-term investment returns,
demonstrate the deep commitment colleges and universities have to student access and success,” says John Walda,
president and CEO of NACUBO, in a statement. “However, continued long-term growth of 5% or less, along with the
coming changes to tax and charitable giving laws under the recently passed Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, will make it much
more difficult for colleges and universities to increase endowment dollars to support their missions. Despite this year’s
higher returns, we remain concerned about the continued long-term results for most endowments.” '

The tax law could also have an impact on annual giving, says Keith Luke, president of Commonfund Securities in an
interview with FundFire.




“Right now, on average, annual giving represents about 5% of [a university’s] operating budget and if that 5% gets
impacted by the tax law, somehow the operating budget will have to make up for that gap,” he says. “They will have to
reduce what they spend and take a bigger draw and bigger role as a contributor to the operating budget.”

He further adds: “It’s not going to change anyone’s investment approach, but it will be something that finance staffs will
have to analyze on just the operations of the university.”

In efforts to safeguard portfolios from these factors, universities and colleges should focus on their investment policy
statements, liquidity and risk, he says. Universities should use their investment policies to protect against behavioral
biases, he says. In terms of liquidity, universities should “make sure in advance of any potential market downturn, to
ensure there’s sufficient liquidity,” he says.

“And third is really actively managing your risks,” he says. “You really want to make sure you're stress testing your
portfolios.”

Indeed, despite a strong fiscal year, some ClOs are more concerned with the long term and have altered their spending
policies.

For Michigan State University, the investment team has adjusted its spending policy to 4.6% and will lower it to 4.4% for
fiscal year 2019, says Philip Zecher, CIO at the university, which had a 16.2% one-year return and a 5.1% 10-year return

for 2017.

“For the longer term, we want to make sure we have a good handle on risk,” he says. He believes universities should pay
more attention to risk and not take on as much volatility when adjusting spending policies.

Although most of the investment community is still trying to figure out the implications of the tax law, endowments are
most concerned with how the law will “impact on dollars flowing out,” says Heather Myers, a partner and delegated
solutions leader for endowment and foundations at Aon Hewitt. For example, the law calls for tax-exempt organizations
to pay a 20% tax on compensation of the top five highest paid employees over $1 million.

Also, the new law also increases the standard deduction for individuals, which can dictate how donors contribute to
private universities. The standard deduction was raised to $12,000 from $6,350 for individuals and $24,000 from
$12,700 for married couples, as previously reported.

“Fewer donations will make the difference on how the colleges work and the programs they offer moving forward,” she
says.

For more articles like this one, go to http://fundfire.com. FundFire is an information service of Money-Media, a Financial
Times company. Please note that your email address will be stored to monitor compliance with our Terms & Conditions.
In addition, if you work for a firm which has an existing license to FundFire, we may contact you with details on how to
be added to the license at no additional cost. If you do not wish to be contacted for this purpose, please click here to
send an email request for removal.

Please see our Privacy Policy for further details.
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Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Michaela 465-2995

Sen., Von Imhof
5th Floor Capitol

Fri 3/10/2017 8:30 AM
Fri 3/10/2017 9:00 AM

(none)
Accepted

Swanson, Paulyn
Rodell, Angela
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From: Rodell, Angela
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 4:.01 PM
To: Swanson, Paulyn

Subject: Accepted: Sen. Von Imhof
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